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2011 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-SB306)

Received: 03/15/2012 - Received By: fknepp
Wanted: As time permits Companion to LRB:
For: Sandy Pasch (608) 266-7671 By/Representing: Fred
May Contact: Drafter: fknepp
Subject: Health - abortion

Addl; Drafters:
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Pasch @legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to: fern.knepp @legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Follow up visit after receiving an abortion inducing drug

Instructions:

Remove language about informing woman that she is required to return for a follow up visit after receiving
an abortion-inducing drug

Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
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Knepp, Fern

From: Ludwig, Frederic

Sent:  Thursday, March 15, 2012 10:30 AM

To: Knepp, Fern; Hurley, Peggy; Dodge, Tamara
Cc: McKinny, Chris; Gillis, George

Subject: RE: AB 371/ SB 306 amendments

A few more amendments on rush to SB 306;

e Provide that the right to practice within the scope of a medical license supersedes any existing or future
legislative act

s Repeal 940.04

; L{ E‘LPilete follow—up visit 12 to 18 days after use \\¥
4]

- o Provide that the definition of abortion under 253.10(2)(a) does not include any FDA approved contraceptive
method

s Add Act 2009 Act 134

¢ Redraft AB 1to 2011 AB 154 as an amendment to SB 306

From: Ludwig, Frederic

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 6:19 PM

To: Knepp, Fern; Hurley, Peggy; Dodge, Tamara
Subject: AB 371/ SB 306 amendments

Hey Gang,
Sandy would like a few amendments drafted to both AB 371 and SB 306:

o Delete material beginning with “out” on pg.3, line 10 through “physician” on pg.4, line 1.
¢ Define “person working for or with the physician” on pg.4, line 1 as a “health care provider” under 146.81

Let me know if you need any further info, and thanks in advance.

Fred Ludwig

Office of State Representative Sandy Pasch
608.266.7671 0

888.534.0022 tf

608.282.3622 f

3/15/2012
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 306 4 S

/

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 4, line 6: delete lines 6 to 10. \,/

3 (END)




